

Patrick Copas

From: sophia.stanley@dpi.nsw.gov.au on behalf of DPI Cabinet <dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 11:45 AM
To: Patrick Copas
Cc: cassandra.mcnamara
Subject: Re: Notification of Modification Application - Teys Australia (formerly Cargill) Beef Abattoir (DA 220-07-2002-i MOD 11) - Wagga Wagga LGA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Patrick

Subject: Notification of Modification Application - Teys Australia (formerly Cargill) Beef Abattoir (DA 220-07-2002-i MOD 11)

I refer to your email of 15 November 2019 to the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) regarding the above matter.

DPI has reviewed the modification application and has no comments.

Kind regards
Sophia

DPI Coordination Team:

Cass McNamara, Manager - 0404 087 481

Sophia Stanley, Policy & Project Officer - 0427 326 931

eCabinet: <https://ecab.nsw.gov.au/ecabinet-prod/login?0>

NSW Department of Primary Industries

Lvl 49 MLC Centre | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000

E: dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au



REMINDER: The eCabinet system is a secure system and all documents are physically and electronically marked with the specific details of the system user. Alerts are created when these actions are made. Do not print or save any document from the eCabinet system.